
 
 
 
 
 
March 27, 2008 
 
 
TO:  Kaveh Tagavi 
  Senate Council 
  201 Main Bldg. 
  CAMPUS 0032 
 
 
Dear Dr. Tagavi, 
 
I am transmitting to you the two Proposals for Graduate Certificates in Vocal Pedagogy 
and Developmental Disabilities. These Certificates were approved by the Graduate 
Council on March 27, 2008. 
 
Sincerely Yours, 
 
 
 
Jeannine Blackwell, Dean 
The Graduate School 
 
 
 
Cc: Sheila Brothers 
 
 

sckinn1
Highlight



1

Brothers, Sheila C

From: Mendiondo, Marta
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2008 12:22 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila C
Cc: Mendiondo, Marta
Subject: Senate Academic Programs Committee Meeting Nov 14th

Sheila,  
 
The Senate Academic Programs Committee approved the following programs, assuming all necessary routing sheets are 
available: 
 
Graduate certificate in Clinical and Translational Science 
Graduate Certificate in Vocal Pedagogy 
BS in Biosys / MS Biomed Engr USP 
BS Equine Science and Management 
 
The other 2 programs were not discussed since the reviewers were unable to complete them. 
 
Please let me know what other programs should be added for the next meeting so I can forward them to the members ASAP. 
Tx,  
Marta 
 
  
Marta S. Mendiondo,PhD 
University of Kentucky College of Public Health ‐ Biostatistics Department 
121 Washington Avenue ‐ Suite 201 ‐ Lexington, Kentucky 40536‐0003 
Sanders Brown Center on Aging 
Rm 309B Sanders‐Brown Bldg. ‐ 800 S. Limestone St. ‐ Lexington, KY 40536 ‐ 0230 
(859) 257‐1412 ext 274 ‐ FAX (859) 323‐2866 
marta@email.uky.edu 
  
Statement of Confidentiality: The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee.  The information may also be legally privileged.  This transmission is 
sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient.  If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited.  If you are not 
the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or at 859-257-1412 x 241 and delete this mssage and its attachments, if any. 
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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Arnold, Ben
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2008 10:10 AM
To: Brothers, Sheila C
Cc: Wang, Cecilia
Subject: Proposal for Certificate for Vocal Pedagogy

Sheila, 
 
I certainly support the Proposal for Certificate for Vocal Pedagogy at the UK School of Music. If 
you need additional information from me, please let me know.  
 
All best wishes, 
 
Ben 
 
 
Ben Arnold, Director 
School of Music 
105 Fine Arts Building 
University of Kentucky 
Lexington, KY  40506‐0022 
Telephone: 859‐257‐4900 
Fax: 859‐257‐9576 
http://www.uky.edu/FineArts/Music/ 
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